



# ŁUKASZ AUGUSTYN

Web Developer  
[www.laugustyn.pl](http://www.laugustyn.pl)

## SKILLS

English B2	<div><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
HTML/CSS	<div><div style="width: 90%;"></div></div>
WordPress	<div><div style="width: 85%;"></div></div>
Bootstrap	<div><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
RWD	<div><div style="width: 75%;"></div></div>
WooCommerce	<div><div style="width: 60%;"></div></div>
JavaScript	<div><div style="width: 70%;"></div></div>
PhotoShop & Illustrator	<div><div style="width: 65%;"></div></div>
SEO	<div><div style="width: 60%;"></div></div>
Git	<div><div style="width: 50%;"></div></div>
C# & Unity	<div><div style="width: 30%;"></div></div>
Teamwork	<div><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
Planning	<div><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
Independence	<div><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
Punctuality	<div><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
Communicativeness	<div><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
Driving License - B	<div><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>

## CONTACT DETAILS

Łukasz Augustyn  
Apollina 1/24  
80-180 Kowale (Gdańsk)  
10.03.1990

513 249 535

[luki.gd@gmail.com](mailto:luki.gd@gmail.com)

Portfolio:  
[www.laugustyn.pl](http://www.laugustyn.pl)

## ABOUT ME

For several years I have been passionately designing and creating websites and online stores. I specialize in WordPress and Bootstrap, which allows me to provide my clients with intuitive and easy-to-manage solutions.

I work mainly with small companies and individual clients, creating modern, functional and aesthetic websites, i make sure that each implementation is responsive.

I am looking for new orders to constantly develop my skills in the area of web development.

A few selected implementations:  
[osrodekprzywydmach.pl](http://osrodekprzywydmach.pl)  
[wysepka.pl](http://wysepka.pl)  
[iabra.pl](http://iabra.pl)  
[evalumoi.com](http://evalumoi.com)  
[grawerjulia.pl](http://grawerjulia.pl)

I am ready for new challenges and cooperation!

## EXPERIENCE

- 01.2019 - NOW**  
**SERVICE OF ALARMS, CAMERAS AND HELPDESK**  
Service and service coordinator
- 01.2017 - 01.2019**  
**SERVICE OF PHONES AND COMPUTERS**  
Independent service technician
- 01.2014 - 01.2017**  
**ONLINE SHOP**  
Managing the website and online store

## EDUCATION

**Profesja Szkoły Policealne w Gdańsku**  
**10.2011 - 06.2013**  
Faculty: IT technician  
Major: Computer Science with a Technical Diploma

**Szkoły Elektryczne i Elektroniczne w Gdańsku**  
**09.2006 - 05.2011**  
Faculty: Electronics Technician  
Major: Electronics

## INTERESTED

- Mountain and bicycle trips, Playing football, Kayaks, Skis, Travels

I consent to the processing of my personal data contained in my job application for the purposes necessary for recruitment in accordance with the Act of August 29, 1997 on the Protection of Personal Data (Journal of Laws No. 133, item 883).